Robyn Harrison

From: Amber Brown [a.brown@harrisongrierson.com]
Sent: Friday, 4 July 2008 09:09

To: Robyn Harrison

Subject: One Plan Hearing - Further Information

Attachments: AQA Agenda FinalB.pdf; NBR..pdf; Dom Post.pdf; Environmental Policy.pdf
1i Robyn,

’lease find attached the Code of Practice (Environmental Policy) requested by the hearing panel on Tuesday 1
luly.

t was also requested to provide a map/information as to the number of quarries/sites in the region. | have
yeen advised by the AQA that it is hard to provide this information in detail as much of this information is

;ommercially sensitive and that the Local Authorities in the region would have this information in terms of
:onsents approved for these operations.

have further been advised that the volume of cleanfill removal on sites can be up to 70,000m3.

subsequent information has been provided by the AQA which underscores what was presented in the evidence
ind demonstrates the importance of planning ahead for this strategic commodity.

<ind regards

Amber Brown

’lanner

{arrison Grierson Consultants Limited

evel 16 Grand Plimmer Tower 2-6 Gilmer Terrace Wellington 6011
' O Box 2313 Corporate Mail Centre Wellington 6140 New Zealand
> +64 4 385 0005 ¢ F +64 4 385 0006

N +64 021 676 753

: a.brown@bharrisongrierson.com

vV www.harrisongrierson.com

"his email message and any attached files may hold confidential information. If you are not the intended
‘ecipient any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error
dlease notify the sender immediately by reply email.

\ person using Harrison Grierson Consultants Limited's drawings and other data accepts the risk of:

¢ Using the drawings and other data in electronic form without requesting and checking them for accuracy
1gainst the original hard copy version;

¢ Using the drawings or other data for any purpose not agreed to in writing by Harrison Grierson Consultants
.imited.
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